Constantino, Mike

From: Kara Friedman [KFriedman@Polsinelli.com] . ~03 >
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2011 6:03 PM /(—() ] | - 0753
To: Constantino, Mike; Anne Cooper ? / %
Subject: Re: additional information fj- 0% | [~ D3

Mike, 030 N @3{9

With regard to the FTC' review, DaVita is working cooperatively with the FTC to resolve the FTﬁs concerns about the DSI
acquisition.?? The FTC will require DaVita to divest certain centers to obtain FTC approval and require DaVita to identify
and negotiate an agreement with an FTC approved buyer prior to closing the DSI transaction.?? The FTC regulatory
process and the lllinois CON processes are running on different but parallel tracks and the closing of the transaction is

the DSI transaction in late August.

From: Constantino, Mike [mailto:Mike.Constantino@Illinois.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2011 11:12 AM

To: Kara Friedman; Anne Cooper

Subject: additional information

Kara and Anne;

We need to change the project completion date for these ten projects from July 31, 2011 to whenever. Also | am going
to need an update on where this transaction stands with the FTC.

Mike Constantino

1ilinois Department of Public Health
525 West Jefferson

Springfield, lllinois 62761

Fax:(217} 785-4111

Phone:(217) 785-1557

This electronic mail message contains CONFIDENTIAL information which is (a) ATTORNEY -
CLIENT PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION, WORK PRODUCT, PROPRIETARY IN NATURE, OR
OTHERWISE PROTECTED BY LAW FROM DISCLOSURE, and (b) intended only for the use of the
Addressee(s) named herein. If you are not an Addressee, or the person responsible for delivering this
to an Addressee, you are hereby notified that reading, copying, or distributing this message is
prohibited. If you have received this electronic mail message in error, please reply to the sender and
take the steps necessary to delete the message completely from your computer system.




IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: Unless expressly stated otherwise, any U.S. federal tax advice
contained in this e-mail, including attachments, is not intended or written by Polsinelli Shughart PC (in
California, Polsinelli Shughart LLP) to be used, and any such tax advice cannot be used, for the
purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed by the Internal Revenue Service.




Constantino, Mike

From: Kara Friedman [KFriedman@Polsinelli.com]
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2011 1:56 PM

To: Constantino, Mike; Anne Cooper

Subject: DaVita/DS! Transaction

The planned completion date is September 2, 2011. | am working on the other three items you requested.

-Kara Friedman
312-873-3639

From: Constantino, Mike [mailto:Mike.Constantino®@TIilinois.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2011 11:13 AM

To: Kara Friedman; Anne Cooper

Subject: additional information

Kara and Anne:

We need to change the project completion date for these ten projects from July 31, 2011 to whenever. Also | am going
to need an update on where this transaction stands with the FTC.

Mike Constantino

Illinois Department of Public Health
525 West Jefferson

Springfield, Illinois 62761

Fax:(217) 785-4111

Phone:(217) 785-1557

This electronic mail message contains CONFIDENTIAL information which is (a) ATTORNEY -
CLIENT PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION, WORK PRODUCT, PROPRIETARY IN NATURE, OR
OTHERWISE PROTECTED BY LAW FROM DISCLOSURE, and (b} intended only for the use of the
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

1




California, Polsinelli Shughart LLP) to be used, and any such tax advice cannot be used, for the
purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed by the Internal Revenue Service.




